

15 APR 1932

A regular meeting of the Council was held on the above date present the Revue and Commissioners Clubb, Smart, Stevenson, Webster, Thierman & Ribordy.

The minutes of former regular meeting of March 18th and special meeting of April 2 were read and declared adopted as read.

The first item of business was a request from J. J. Schneider that the Council release from tax sale that portion of A.C. 24-5-2 to be taken from for Drainage purposes so that title could be revised for same to the Drainage Department.

The copy of release was read the first time moved by Commissioner Clubb
seconded . Smart

That By Law 492 being by law for the purpose of releasing that part of A.C. 24-5-2 to be used for Drainage purposes from tax sale having been read the first time be now considered as read the second and third time and passed and the Revue and Clerk be authorized to sign and seal the same (Carried)

Mr. Fred Magzollok interviewed the Council regarding feed he stated he was unable to procure same. After a discussion of the matter the following motion was passed moved by Commissioner Ribordy
seconded . Thierman

That the Council accept F. Magzollok's application for 150 bushels of feed for 1932. (Carried)

The matter of time for accepting applications for feed and seed was discussed and the following resolution was passed moved by Commissioner Ribordy
seconded . Webster

That we accept applications up to April 20th for seed and feed. (Carried)

The price to be paid for Draggery for the season of 1932 was brought up and the following resolution was passed moved by Commissioner Smart
seconded . Clubb

That the rate for Draggery roads with four horse team be set at 50 cents per mile for the year 1932 and that Drag man for the Municipal Dragg be paid at the rate of 40 cents per hour.
Carried.

A delegation consisting of Messrs. Knorr, Comerton, Levine, Lewis from the Bridge Area interviewed the Council regarding Lewis in Bridge Area. Also stating that they had not the support of the Council that they expected in trying to have levy in Bridge Area changed

and requested that another member be appointed on the Committee from the Council. They also stated that they were unable to ascertain all the information that they required from the Clerk in connection with the Lewis ~~State~~ Bridge Area.

In regard to the first request the following resolution was passed
 Moved by Councillor Reberdy
 seconded . . . Hebert

That this Council appoint Rev. Stoney & Councillor Snow to represent the Council at the meeting to be held with the Government in connection with Bridge Area. (Carried)

As regard to the information wanted from the Clerk the matter was discussed before the Council and apparently the explanation of the Clerk was satisfactory to the Council.

Rev. Lewis also stated he wished to make a complaint against the manner in which the sale of wood on road allowance between lots 392 and 394 was handled by the Rev. The Council heard the complaint, and the following ^{and the explanation of the Rev.} motion was passed.

Moved by Councillor Reberdy
 seconded . . . Hebert

That this Council exonerate the Rev. Stoney in connection with selling of wood on road allowance between lots 392 and 394 and while this Council acknowledges a breach in the Municipal Act under the circumstances we believe he acted in good faith and in the best interests of all concerned. (Carried)

The matter of having a survey of the Village of Aubigny and Blou prepared was discussed. Councillor Hebert stated Father Reberdy would undertake to guarantee one half of the cost to be paid by the residents etc.

Moved by Councillor Hebert
 seconded . . . Stevenson

That the Clerk notify Father Reberdy that the Municipality will obtain an engineer to survey the Village of Aubigny providing he pays one half the surveying expenses. (Carried)

The matter of debt relief was discussed and the following resolution passed

Moved by Councillor Hebert
 seconded . . . Stevenson

That this Council grant no further general relief after April 20th

(Carried)

The question of the attitude to be taken by the Committee appointed to represent the Council at the meeting re Bridge Area was discussed and the following resolution was passed

15 APR 1932

Moved by Councillor Thuein
seconded . . . Hebert

That the Revue Mr G. L. Plouffe represent the
Committee in opposition to redistribution of Bridge Area taxes.

(Carried)

Bills and accounts were handed to the Finance Committee the
Finance Committee reported that the Treasurer is hereby authorized
to pay accounts as per list

Moved by Councillor Ribordy
seconded . . . Thuein

That the report of the Finance Committee
be accepted and the Revue and Clerk be authorized to issue
cheques for the several amounts.

(Carried)

The meeting then adjourned

C. H. Stormy . . . Allouin